
BOARD OF BIDS AND CONTRACTS FEBRUARY 6, 2020

4.  COMMUNITY E-WASTE COLLECTION EVENT -- ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
     FUNDING -- ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
     (Request sent to 40 vendors)

     RFP #19-0097  Contract

Community E-Waste Collection Event - event 
cost for two (2) weekends (Thursday-Saturday) 
March 26, 2020 to April 4, 2020
Per pound, collected material

Bindery Express Petro Choice Results 
Technology

Starkey, Inc. TBF Computing, Inc. Terra Cycle 
Regulated Waste

Toters, LLC Midwest Scrap 
Management

Waste 
Connections of 

Kansas
Wichita Material 
Recovery, LLC All Metal Recycling Asset Lifecycle, 

LLC

No Bid

Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations, Inc.

$151,500.00

$0.24

BOCC APPROVAL FEBRUARY 12, 2020

On the recommendation of Britt Rosencutter, on behalf of Environmental Resources, Tim Myers moved to accept 
the proposal from Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations, Inc. with a cost of $151,500.00 and a collection rate of 
$0.24 per pound for the duration of the event. Jennifer Blasi seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously.

A review committee comprised of Susan Erlenwein and Cindy Le - Environmental Resources, Jon Medlam -
Public Works and Britt Rosencutter - Purchasing reviewed and scored the response based on criteria set forth in 
the RFP.  Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations, Inc. was scored and recommended for award.

Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations, Inc. provided an extremely detailed and thorough response including references 
who have utilized their services for similar large scale events over multiple years, and is the vendor the county 
used for the last E-waste event.  

This event will be held on two (2) weekends (Thursday-Saturday) March 26-28 and April 2-4, 2020 at the Public 
Works West Yard. 

The awarded vendor is responsible for equipment and staffing to facilitate event days to include: collection of 
materials from customer vehicles, weighing and tracking materials collected for reporting back to the county, 
loading material onto trucks for transport back to their facility, and event site preparation/clean-up. 

The vendor will recycle all material collected through appropriate domestic recycling facilities following the laws 
and standards that govern recycling. The vendor will also shred/drill all hard drives received during the event.

Under Dynamic's strict "No Landfill Policy", guarantees that nothing will end up in a landfill and that all materials 
will be processed at their facility and broken down to their commodity level. From there, Dynamic utilizes vetted 
partners to ship material to in order to be recycled and reintroduced into the electronic stream.

Note:
The last event was conducted over two (2) consecutive weekends in April of 2018. That event resulted in 536,553 
pounds of E-waste material collected.



Questions and Answers

Russell Leeds: Can you speak as to the pricing on this please? The cost is $151,500.00 plus an additional $0.24 
per pound for items collected. Is that correct? Would you clarify that please?

Cindy Le: So there's a base price they take into consideration coming here and shipping back. That's their base 
price and every pound we get is an additional $0.24. That was very similar to what we had last time and we 
collected over a million pounds over two weekends. It's about $50,000.00 cheaper than last time from the base 
price.

Russell Leeds: What was the total spend last time? Somewhere around $150,000.00?

Cindy Le: So the total last time including just for Dynamic Recycling was $282,432.72.

Britt Rosencutter: The base rate actually went down this year from what it was from the last time we did it. I don't 
have that figure here in front of me.

Russell Leeds: The base rate gets their company, their personnel and their equipment on site?

Cindy Le: Yes.

Russell Leeds: Then $0.24 per pound hauled off.

Cindy Le: Yes.

Joe Thomas: We'll put that information in the minutes as to last year's stage cost and per pound rate and update the 
total number of pounds collected.

Cindy Le: My apologies. It was 500,000 (half a million) pounds.

Notes to Bid Board Meeting:
Base price from last event: $153,660.00
Price per pound from last event: $0.24
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